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MEMORANDUM
TO: Steven Contente
Town Administrator
<>

FROM:  Christopher J. Parella
Director of Public Works

DATE: April 30, 2024

RE: Alcida Pacheco, 17 Orchard Street request the replacement of a parking box
located adjacent to her driveway on Shawns Lane

Mr. Administrator,

I'would recommend that the Honorable Town Council deny this petition. The driveway in
question is 26 feet wide, providing ample room for vehicles to make the swing in and out of the

driveway.

Please advise if you have any questions or concerns.



